Matt Kohly

From: Matt Kohly [rmkohly@sockettelecom.com]

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2006 1:51 PM

To: Joey H. Bales

Cc: Kurt Bruemmer

Subject: Spectra Forecasts

Attachments: 2006 4th Qtr Spectra LATA 521 Interconnect Trunk Forecast 11-15-06.xls; 2006 4th Qtr

Spectra LATA 520 Interconnect Trunk Forecast 11-15-06.xls

Joey,

Attached are Socket's interconnection forecasts for interconnecting with Spectra in LATA 520
and LATA 522. Socket is going to interconnect indirectly with Spectra in each LATA as
permitted under Art. V, Section 7.0. In LATA 520, we need to discuss the transition from the
current arrangements to the indirect interconnection. 1In LATA 522, these will all be new
interconnections.

Since this is an indirect arrangement, I do not believe a drawing is necessary. If you need
a drawing, SBC always does the drawings when we directly interconnect with them so I believe
it would be up to you to prepare the drawing. When we have indirectly interconnected with
SBC, they have not required a NIT meeting or provided/required any drawings.

I would like to schedule a NIT meeting as soon as possible to discuss this and make sure we
are on the same page. Socket can be available any time next week except for Tuesday
afternoon or Wednesday morning.

Please let me know when CenturyTel can be available.

Thanks

Matt Kohly

Socket Telecom
573.777.1991, ext. 551
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CLEC and Wireless Interconnection T runk Forecast

522 |BASNMOXAIOT S 2
522 |BASNMOXAIOT Indirect 2W 77{STLSMOZCDS2 DSt 64 L] U] Q AW_ 48 48 48|Local/TAT
522 [BASNMOXANOT Indirect SRCXMOXADSO 2W 77|STLSMOZCDS2 DS1 64 Q 0 0 \.W_ 48] 48 48{LocalVIAL
Socket s not forecasting indirect interconnection arrangements with less than a DS1 of traffic
Total 0 0 0 168 168 168 168 168 168 168
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CLEC and Wil Int ion Trunk F
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WNVLMOXAIOT onTNMOXADSY  [ow 77|sTLSMOZCDS2 DS 64 0 0 o 0 96 72
WNVLMOXALOT N/A Indirect LoNGMoxapse  ow 77|$TLSMOZCDS2 DS 6 0 0 0 o 4 2% 2% 8 % 2 LocallTaL
521 |wNvIMoxateT NA Indirect MNCYMODADSY _|ow 77|STL8MOZCDS2 Dst 6 0 o 0 0 9 96 9 48 % 96 LoctiTaL
521 |WNVLMOXAlOT N/A Indirect PiMYMOXaDSY  ow 77|$TLSMOZCDS2 DSl 64 0 o 0 q 96 96 96 48 96 96 Local/TAL
[winvi MoxaloT N/A Indirect ynBRMOXADSO LW 71lsTLSMozZCDs2 DSt 64 o ] 0 3 96 9% 96 48 96 96 LocallTAL
SKSTMOXA10T NIA Indirect PoTsMoxapse  bw 77lsTLSMOzZCDS2 Dst 6 0 o 0 0 9 96 96 48 9% % L ocalllaL
STLSMOXA0ST Wa Tndireot IRTvMoxaDs)  ow 77lsTLSMOZCDS2 DSl 54 3 0 0 o a8 48 8 8 8 a8 Locai/TaL
SKSTMOXA10T Nig Indirest ELSNMOXADSO  pw 77]sTLSMOZCDS2 DSt 64 o 0 3 0 48 48 43 8 48 3 LocalTaL
521 | WNVLMOXALOT Direct CNTNMOXADSO W | 7 [sTismorzcpsz Dst 64 2% 0 0 2 o ] 0 3 0 3 LocalTaL
521 _|WNVLMOXAIOT Direct oNTMOXADSO \w_| 7 |stismozcpsz Ds1 64 72 o ] 72 o o ] o ] ] LocalTAL
521 |WNVLMOXAlOT Direot LCNGMOXADSO 1w | 7 |sTismozcps2 DSt 64 2 o o 2 0 o 0 0 0 ° LocallTAL
21 |WNVIMOXAlOT Direct LONGMOXADS) 1w | 7-_|sTisMozcps2 Ds1 P % 0 o 2 0 o o 0 0 0 LocalIAL
21 |wNviMoxatoT Direot MNCYMOXADSO w_| 7. |sTisMozcpse DSl 64 2 o 0 % 0 0 o 0 0 0 Local/TAL
521 |WNVIMOXAloT Direot MNCYMOXADSO 1w | -7 |sTismozcps2 Dst 64 9% 0 o 9 0 0 0 0 1} 0 LocalTaL
521 |WNVLMOXAIOT Direst PLMYMOXADS0 W | 7 |stismozcps2 DSl 64 24 o 0 % ] 0 o 0 0 o Local/TAL
$21  [WNVLMOXAIOT Direct PLMYMOXADS0 W -7 STLSMOZCDS2 Ds1 64 96 2 L] 96 [ ] Q ] L] 0 LocalJAL
521 |wNvIMOxaloT Direct VNBRMOXADS0 tw | 7 |sTrsmozcps: Dsi1 64 2 o 3 24 3 0 3 0 o 0 LocalTAL
521__|WNVLMOXAIOT Direst [vNBRMOXADSO tw | 7 |sTisMozepse DSl 64 9 o 0 9 0 0 0 0 o 0 LocalTal
Totat 504 o 0 504 524 576 576 408 576 L 575
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